
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) . b 6 
' b 7 C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monday, March 13, 2006 11:17 AM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good. 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: _MnnHav Marrh n 7006 1016 AM 
To: 
Subject: KCT 

DGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

.b7C 

b 6 
1082883 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 9 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: 

ÎDGC) (FBI) 
6 AM 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-Original Messaae-
From: I k)GC) (FBI) 
Sent; Monrf,» Mr..v-h 11 onnc o ^ AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 
b 7 C 

87 NSL VIO-27139 
Jee if Julie agrees. 



—Original Mes^oa 
From: 
Sent: 

i - r 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday. March 10. 2006 5:06 PM 

Subject: 
TOGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-27140 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

88 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, March 14, 2006 1:35 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);"-

NSL overcollection 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) J o 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is the proposed EC re NSL overcollection and lOBs. 

Julie, I'll have approve it when she gets back and bring you the hard copy. h 6 
tolC 

NSLIOBs.wpd (23 
KB) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED N S L V I 0 " 2 7 1 4 1 

94 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thursday, March 16, 2006 12:18 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Draft Letter to IOB Counsel 

(OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie -
I've attached a draft of the letter to the IOB Counsel re our proposed change to the policy re reporting third party errors in 
NSLs. I also left a hard copy in your in-box for your review. 

Thanks b 6 
b7C 

IOB-NSL Ltr.wpd 
(31 KB) NSL VIO-27142 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

Subject: 

Tuesday, May 23, 2006 8:56 AM 
THOMAS .IUI I F F fOfiP.) (FBI) 

I koGCliEÇI); 

OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
FW: FYI - IOB policy £ (OGC)(FBI) 

] 0 G C ) (FBI);[ 

he 
tolC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SŜ FL —Original Mess^flt 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

to 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Subject: 

Friday, April 07, 2006 3:47 PM 
FRI AI I rnrc 

(OGC) (FBI) 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

FYI - IOB policy 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

TZ7 



b 6 

b7C 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-27144 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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Y 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) . 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, May 23, 2006 9:49 AM 
T H n M A R Nil IF F r n r s r ) (FBI) 

*nar\i FR 

b 6 
b7C 

(FBI) 
RE: FYr IUB policy 

) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) (OGC) 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxxx 

Julie: 

NN ynn want tn meftt snms time tn discuss these issues?I I d o VQU have plans to come to hBIHUV 
will not be available to discuss these issues until next Tuesday. She has£ 
the rest of the week. 
T h a n k vnn 

and will be out of the office 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: FYI - IOB policy 

SEN&TIVfrtiUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RËfeORD 

Tuesday, May 23, 2006.8:56 AM 
THriMAC ii ii TP P fnrzr} (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI)[ (OGC) (FBI) ;OGC)(FBI) b 6 

b 7 C 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 
b 5 > 



- k 

b 2 
b7E 

; b 7 E 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

Friday, April 07, 2006 3:47 PM 
FRI AI I rnrc 

NSL VIO-27146 

Subject: 
F. (OGC) (FBI)i 

FYI - IOB policy 

HZQGCI fFRTV THOMAQ 11II TF 

SEN$mVEB0T UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D -

This is the current IOB policy: 

b 5 

OGC will be issuing official guidance to reflect the principles set forth above shortly. 

b 6 
b7C 

A 



-Original Message-
From: I tOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, April 07,2006 3:47 PM 
To: FBI_ALLCDCs b 7 C 
Subject: FYI - IOB policy 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-REG 

This is the current IOB policy: 

NSL VIO-27147 

OGC will be issuing official guidance to reflect the principles set forth above shortly. 
• 

SENSITIVE à u f UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE RUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
7 \ 

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
Monday. June 19. 2006 1:59PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: FYI - IOB policy 

b 6 

b 7 Cv 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie 

\ fa2 

b 7 E 

fa 5 

—Original Message 
From: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2006 11:19 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: FYI - IOB policy 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b 7 C 

NSL VIO-27148 

Julie. I think I forwarded this to vou already, but have vet to hear back. I 

fa 5 
fa 6 
b 7 C 

1 

How should I respond to this email from the Inspection Division? 

—Original Message— 

TiiocHa» Ma»n? ?nnfiin-
(OGC) (FBI) b 6 
06AM b 7 c 

INSDXFBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: FYI - IOB policy 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have forwarded your email to the deputy General Counsel of NSLB, who made the decision. We will get back to you. 

C I l b 6 
b7C Original Megaae ^ ' Jrigu 

From: I |(INSD)(FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. May 02. 2006 9:57 AM 
To: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: FYI - IOB policy 

b 6 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 r 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
b 5 



2 

Chief Inspector 
Rnnm 7ft^7 - FR|Mr) 

cell 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: a^-Ttö -mnc pM 

To: 

(INSD) (FBI) 
5:45 F 
(INSD)(FBI) 

Subject: FW: FYI - IOB policy 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

Original Mp^ane 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, April 0/, 20Ü6 3:47 
FBI_ALL CDCs 

Subject: FYI - IOB policy 

(OGC) (FBI) 
PM 

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
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2006 2:00 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: FYI - IOB policy 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
b 7 C 

b 5 

Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. June 19. 2006 1:59 PM 
To: | [OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: FYI - IOB policy 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie 

O r i g i n a l M e c c a n o -

b 7 C 

NSI VTD-?71Sn b2 
- b 7 E 

b 5 

From: | 
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2006 11:19 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: FYI - IOB policy 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) b 6 

b 7 C 

Julie, I think I forwarded this to you already, but have yet to hear back. I 

b 5 

How should I respond to this email from the Inspection Division? 

—Original Message— 
From: I koGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. May 02. 2006 10:06 AM 
To: |INSD)(FBI) D O 
Subject: RE: FYI - IOB policy b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have forwarded your email to the deputy General Counsel of NSLB, who made the decision. We will get back to 
you.I 

Original Message 
From: | |(INSD)(FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. May 02, 2006 9:57 AM 
To: I pGC) (FBI) b 6 
SuBjSCf: FWTTYnOB policy v, 7 

162 



SENSIT IVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

—Original Message-
From: | 
Sent: 
T o = r 

J(INSD) (FBI) 

Subject: 

Friday. April 28, 2006 6:45 PM 
]lNSD)(FBI) 

FW: FYI - IOB policy 

SENSIT IVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 6 

b 7 C 

NSL VIO-27151 

b 2 

b7E 
b5 

-Original Message 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Friday, April 07, 20Ö6 3:47 PM ß 
From: 
Sent: 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs 
Subject: FYI - IOB policy D / L 

SENSIT IVE B U T UNCLASSIF IED 
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

NSL VIO-27152 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Mnnr lav . lung 1Q 900R 9 4 1 P M 
/r-m\ b 6 OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: Kb: hYI - IOB policy b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Call me. 

-Original Message-
From: I lOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2006 11:19 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: FYI - IOB policy 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 2 

NON-RECORD b 7 E 
b 5 

Julie, I think I forwarded this to you already, but have yet to hefclSliaMtp-27153 

How should I respond to this email from the Inspection Division? 

—Original Message— 
From: I I roan fFBM 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 10:06 AM 
To: I |INSD)(FBI) b / L 
Subject: Kfc: FYI - 1UB policy 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have forwarded your email to the deputy General Counsel of NSLB, who made the decision. We will get back to you. 

—Original Message— 
From: FIGLIUZZI, C. FRANK (INSD)(FBI) b < 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 9:57 AM 
To: KOPISTANSKY, PATRICE I. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: FYI - IOB policy 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

! b 2 

b7E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

b5 

' Chief Inspector ' b 6 
Room 7837 - FBIHQ b7C 
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cell 

Original Messaae-iq).— 
From: I ~tlNSD) (FBI) 

.... Frirtav Anril 7» 7006 fi-4«; [ 
To: pNSD)(FBI) 
SubjerfTFWT l-YI - 1UB policy 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 

b 6 

• b7C 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b 5 

NSL VIO-27154 
—Original Message 

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2006 3:47 PM b b 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs ] 3 7 q 
Subject: FYI - IOB policy 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This is the current IOB policy: 

b 5 

OGC will be issuing official guidance to reflect the principles set forth above shortly. 

b 7 C SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) . 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Monday, June 26, 2006 4:04 PM 
THOMAS .HJI IF F lOGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

IOB violations 
JOGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie, we had discussed last week the fact that we need uniformity in the IOB process.l I 

b 5 

NSL VIO-27155 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

182 b5 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

c ](OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, June 06, 2006 11:50 AM 

I) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) \ 

RE: IÖB 2ÔÔ6 

b 6 
b 7 C 
•b2 

SECRETÏÏORCQN^NQFORN 
RECORtfxxxxx 

Julie-

PPNIRF 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. June 05. 2006 3:12 PM 

r _ _ _ _ _ _ ~ H ( O G C ) (FBI) 

lUb ¿uuf 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7CfyjSL VIO-27156 
b2 

SÈfeREJ/pRtfON.NOFORN 
RECORbÎtxxxx 

Deal 
b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 

fax) 
b 2 

DERIVED^FROM:Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET/ZOfjCOXyNOFORN" 

DERIVEDFROIVl-Multiple Soùrces 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//OßdQN.NOFORN" 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Ti iPsHav .l i inp fifi ?nnfi 3 35 P M 

(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: IOB 2006 

SECRgf//ORCON.NOFQRN 
RECCfRD xxxx 

Call me secure a j I 
Julie 

he 
tolC 
to2 

to 5 
to 2 

Original jupccanp— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
11:50 AM I uesaay, June ut>, ¿uuo 

THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
lOGQ (FBI) 

RE: IOB 2006 

b 6 

b7C to 2 

SEC^ETtfÒRCON.NOFORN 
RECQR&xxxxx NSL VIO-27157 

Julie-

Per UC b7C 
b 5 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. InnP OS. 7006 3:12 PM 
To: •_ ! (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: , J O G C ) (FBI) 
Subject: IUU ¿(M-| I - 1 1UU 2UUb 

b6 
b7C 
to 2 

S E C ^ E W O R C O N . N O F Q R N 
RECQĴ tet xxxxx 

/ — V 

Dear] ~ | 
b6 
b7C 
b5 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
J?nnm 7Q7.5 

fax) 
b2 

DERIVED FRbfiMVIultiple Sources 
y x 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, June 06, 2006 6:01 PM 
THOMAS .III! IFF (O GC.) (FBI) 

J O G C ) (FBI) 
RE: IOB 2006 

}oGC)(FBI ) 

to 2 
to 6 
tolC 

SEClto/ÓRCON.NOFORN 
RECOßÖ^xxxx 

Julie-

b5 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2006 3:35 PM 
To: | I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: IOB 2006I 

SECFtET//0fRCON.NOFORN 
RECQRfbtxxx 

to 2 
to 6 
tolC 
to 5 

Call me secure aL 
Julie 

n r i n i n a l M o c c a n o ( 

From: | [OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2006 11:50 AM 

to 6 
tolC 
to2 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: IOB 2006 

SECRE 
RECO 

ET//C 
RÒ\x 

OGC) (FBI) 

ORCON.NOFORN 
xxxx 

Julie-

Per UCf 

b6 
b7C 

,b5 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
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Sent: 
T o i 
Cci 
Subject: 

Monday. June 05, 2006 3:12 PM 
• (OGC) (FBI) 
?5GC) (FBI) 

IOB 2006 

SECRET^ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

h 6 
hlC 
h 2 

Dear 
b 6 

b 7 C 

b 5 
Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 

ÌÌÌQXL b 2 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T / ^ ^ C O N . N O F O R N " 

NSL VIO-27159 

DERIVED ÊROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET/ZORfCfoN NOFORN" 

DERIVED Ff 
DECLASSIFY 
SECRET//OE 

'M: Multiple Sources 
ÌATIQN EXEMPTION 1 
ON.NOFORN 

DERIVED F^Ol^Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//ORÒÓN.NOFORN' 
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A 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

]OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, June 07, 2006 5:30 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. 
FW: IOB in 

(S) 

OGC) (FBI) 

SEÇRET/ZOBCÛLLMÛEÛBLL 
RECOR1 

to 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Julie-
I have attached the email from the ADC. 

b l 
"b2 
b7E 

" b 6 
b7C 
b5 
b7A 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 

—Original Messagg; 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

W o H n o c r f a u I n n o 0 7 

RE: IOB in 
i-I' Ko 

FBI) 
!SS?4:11 PM 
(OGC) (FBD_ 

(OGC) (FBÏ);| 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

ÍSJ 
SECRET/ZDRCONNOFORN 
RECORl 

T(OGC) (FBI) 
s NSL VIO-27160 

(S) 

b7D 

b7C 

b 7 A 

nsl.pdf (62 KB) TMOB1.WPD (19 
KB) 

TMOB2.WPD (16 
KB) 

3 c 
1(B) 

(25 
b 2 
b7E 

Associate Division Counsel 
Division 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Original Message 
[ OGC) (FBI) 

WpHnPgjav. lunëTÎ7-7h06 7:55 AM 

RE: IOB ir 
EDGC)(FBI£ 

SENgn~tVE"Bfcg-UI>tfifcASStFTED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI) 

to 2 
toi E 
b 6 
b7C 
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\ 
b 6 

b 7 C 

b 5 

b7A C 

That is fine with us. Thanks for npttinn ms thfi NRI sn nuinklvl 

Original Mpqqanp-Ongui 
i : L 

Subject: IOB in| T 

066 
_ P 

From 
Sent: T n o c H a » I n n o OK ^ n n ^ f i - T i P M 

To: 

(FBI) 
31 PM 

GC) (FBI) 

SENSmVfcBWHt fJC fcASS lFTEP 
NON-RECORD 

Associate Division Counsel 
^Division 

NSL VIO-27161 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b5 
b7A 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

SENSIXIVI=BOTIFFLGE5SSIFIED 

s f F i s r n g & e y ^ J M C t ^ s s i F i E D 

DERIVED FROiVhsG-3 FBH^iassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 2FRFC0607 ^ 
SECRET//ORCOfl.NOFOftN^ 

DERIVED FRbMv,G-3 FBT^iassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY O N : ^ £ 0 6 0 7 
SECRET//ORGCTN.NOFQRN" 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monday, June 19, 2006 11:19 AM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
FW: FYI - IOB policy 

(OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 

b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

li ilio I think I fnrwgrHoH thic tr» \/r»n glrogHw hi it hawo wot tn hpar hgrk 
b 5 

How should I respond to this email from the Inspection Division? 

ss|a Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. May 02, 2006 10:06 AM 

INSD)(FBI) 
Kb: l-Yl - 1UB Pôlliy 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-27162 b 6 

b7C 

I have forwarded your email to the deputy General Counsel of NSLB, who made the decision. We will get back to you. | | 

—Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: TIIP< 
To: L _ 
Subject: FW: FYI - IOB policy 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JNSD)(FBI) 
AM 

[OGQ (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 

, b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

Chief Inspector 
Room 7837 - FBIHQ 

1 
"cû i ï 

—Original Message-
From: I 
Sent: FriHau ¿nril 7« POOfi PM 

]INSD) (FBI) 

To: 
Subject: FW: l-Yl - 1UB policy 

INSD)(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 

h 6 
b7C 

b 6 

b7C 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, June 27, 2006 3:21 PM[ 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

iEED 
I 

S E C R ^ r t O F O R i i . 
RECORD IÒB 2006[ 

Ü ö E 
OGC) (FBI) 

JOGC) (FBI) 

b 2 

OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI* 

b6 
b7C 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

Julie[ 

I have attached IOB 2006| [This IOB concerns thef 

îould you please print out copies for Julie? 

] 
Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterterrorism Law Unit I 
LX-1 3S-127 

2006) |2).wpd 
T T T K B ) 

b 2 

b7C 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

IOB200D Lpd 
(21TB) 

DERIVED FR^m/G -1 FBI Classification Guide G-1. dated 1/99. Foreign Government Information 
DECLASSIFY/ÔN: 20310627 
SECRETZ/NQ^OftN 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

[ ](OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. August 10. 2006 4:04 PM 

(INSD) (FBI) 
l l lNSLH (FBI) 

;CD)(FBI); 

(INSD) (FBI);[ 
J(INSD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);L 

l ( INSD) (FBIvf 

(FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGq(FBI ) 
RE: OIG Patriot Act/NSL Review: |_J Case Request 

]OGC) 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ÏINSD) (FBI) 
I nursaav. August iu. 2006 2:14 PM 

_ IÇD)(FBI ) ;Q 
I (INSD) (FBI 

OIG Patriot Act/NSL Review:] [Case Request 

LÛGC) (FBI)| ~ 
|(INSD)TFBIÎT 

ILILLSD) (FBI) 
LINSD) (FBI) 

b2 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good Afternoon, 

FYI — OIG was informed on Tuesday PM that] 
previously outlined. 

Jwould retain custody of the case, with OGC's support, due to the various issues 

b2 
b7E 

210 



Please let me know your input ASAP (no later than noon tomorrow), so that we can establish next step expectations with OIG. 

Regards, 

b 7 C 

Inspection Division, EAMU 
FBIHQ.JEH. Room 7903 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-27165 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

(INSD) (FBI) 
Thursday. August 10. 2006 4:34 PM_ 

~~kOGC) (FBI); _ 
l(INSD) (FBI) 

(CD)(FBI) 

](INSD) (FBI) 
(INSD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)[ 
VIERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 

"IflNSDHFBI): 

(FBI); LAM 
RE: OIG Patriot Act/NSL Review] pase Request 

OGC) 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b6 

b7C 
Thanks,! |This is consistent with my initial proposal as well (prior to the visit with OIG today). 

b 5 
to 6 
tolC 

NSL VIO-27166 

Thanks, 
b 2 
to 6 
tolC 

—Original Message— 
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 10. 2006 4:04 PM 
To: I If INSD) (FBI);[___ 
Cc: | riMcn^ icpivl 

iCD)(FBI)£ 

Subject: 
(OGC) (FBI);, 

RE: OIG Patriot Act/NSL Review 

ilNSD) (FBI) 
|[OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 

1 base Request 

(INSD) (FBI) 
INSD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

to 6 
tolC 
b 5 
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b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

-Original Messaoe-
From: (INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 10.2006 2:14 PM • ; H 9 
To: I lirnvFBIlJ lOGC) (FBI):I UliJSD) (FBI) ' u z 

| llNSDl (FBI);| | (INSD) (FBI) [INSD) (FBI) b 7 Cc: I hNSDl(FBI);| |(INSD) (FBI)] [iNSD) (FBI) b 7 E 
Subject: OIG Patriot Act/NSL Revievj pase Request ^ g 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 C 
NON-RECORD 

Good Afternoon, 

FYI — OIG was informed on Tuesday PM that| |would retain custody of the case, with OGC's support, due to the various 
issues previously outlined. 

Please let me know your input ASAP (no later than noon tomorrow), so that we can establish next step expectations with OIG. 

Regards, 

Inspection Division, EAMU 
FBIHQ. JEH, Room 7903 

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
I hi ircHav Anni .st I l l ' o n O R 6 : 01 P M 

(INSD) (FBI);| 
IHNSm (FBI) 

(CD)(FBI); 

](INSD) (FBI) 
](INSD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Patriot Act/NSL Review] pase Request 

(INSD) (FBI) 
OGC) 

Jo 2 

b7E 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
- b 7 C 

Jd5 

NSL VIO-27168 

—Original Message— 
From: | |(INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: m u r c d a v A n n n c t - m ' 2 0 0 6 4 : 3 4 P M 

To: I lOGCHFBtt:! 
Ce: I HNSDHFBÏÏÏÏ 

Subject: 
(OGC) (FBI);| 
RE: OIG Patnot Act/NbL Review 3 

]ÇD)(FBI);|_~ 
(INSD) (FBÏj|_ 

"OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
ise Request 

b2 
T b7E JINSD) (FBI) 

llNSD) (FBI); THOMAS, JUUE F. D b 
' b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks, [This is consistent with my initial proposal as well (prior to the visit with OIG today) 

T h a n l f c 

(202) 324 
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—Original Message-
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
-miirglav. AuaT^tin 2006 4:04 PM_ 

lOUSP) (FBI)J . 
IINSD) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); [ j;OGC) (FBI);[ 

J(CD)(FBI);r: 
RlNSD) (FBI)T 

Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act/NSL Review:! Case Request 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

W ) (FBI) 

(INSD) (FBI) 
(INSD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

NSL VIO-27169 

b5 
b6 
b7B 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Th.ircviaw Annuel- l7T 
INSD)>(FBI) 
jß06 2:14 gM. 

OIG Patriot Act/NSL Reviewj fase Request 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good Afternoon, 

FYI — OIG was informed on Tuesday PM that 
issues previously outlined. 

W ) (pBi); 
(INSD) (FBÏJjj 

INSD) (FBI) 
|INSD) (FBI) 

b 2 

b7E 

b7C 

b 2 

b7E 

would retain custody of the case, with OGC's support, due to the various 

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
FBIHQ, JEH, Room 7903 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Jo 2 
b6 
b7C 

NSL VI027170 
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Y 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) . 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday, September 07, 2006 7:26 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: FINAL - DOJ Request Re Dir's QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

Julie - I didn't hit send - but this is what I wanted to send to| [last night at 7:30 when I finished fixing what he had 
sent to me. I don't know if he just doesn't write that well or wasn't thinking or what, but I was not happy to get a draft b7C 
answer that just made no sense. 

I sent you in a separate email the final I sent back to| 11 know these are a pain, but — 

b6 
b7C 

The other answers were all finalized last week. 

VC 

O r i g i n a l M p c c a n p 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
I hursday, September I) / 2006 5:05 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)J_ 

b 6 

b7C 

]DGC) (FBI) 
FINAL - DOJ Request Re Dir's QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 

Importance: High 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

Ms. Caproni -

Attached are the four QFRs that ODAG wanted us to revisit-plus our OGC responses, revised 
. per your instructions. 

Please consider the following as you review the attached: 



V i 
2 

RECOMMENDATION: 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

b 5 

b 6 
b7C 

« File: RÈVISED QFRs - 7 Sep 06 (Di^s SJC Hrg, 2 May 06).wpd » 

-Original Message-
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) ^ 6 
Sent: Wednesday, September 06,2006 6:36 PM NSL VI0"27172 b7C 
To: I LOGC) (FBI) 

JÌ R< Subject: Question K6 "blAlUb! UUJ Request Re Di^s QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06)" 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D FISA 

I understand that] |won't be here on Thursday, 7 September. In his absence, will you be 
able to handle GC Caproni's request (below)? 

b 6 
b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. September 06. 2006 6: I f "M 

I KOGC) (FBIII 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); JÜSCTTFBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 

RE: STATUS: DOJ Request Re Dir"s QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 
b6 
b7C 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D FISA 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 



Original Mpccanp-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, September 06, 2006 5:57 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) fFBTil 
THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI)£_ JOGCHFBI) 

UOGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: STATUS: DOJ Request Re Di^s QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Ms. Caproni -

I'm currently standing 
earlier today: 

Late Duty at our Front Desk. But, here's whaj jprovided us 

I 1 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

NSL VIO-27173 

« File: DirectorStatsFinal.xls » 

As for the remainder of the OCA tasking, we should be able to finalize it tomorrow. 

b 6 

b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: I 
Cc: THOMAS, JUUE F. (00 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, September 06, 2006 5:50 PM 

GC) (FBD 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

FW: STATUS 

lOGC) (FBI 
Q (FBI);I 
MUS: DOT 

[OGC) (FBI) 
KequtìbL Kt; un b QFR Responses (bJL, l nay ub) 

DGC) (FBI) b 6 

b7C 

How are you coming on this? 

VC 

—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 

If OCA) (FBI) 
Wednesday, September 06, 2006 2:44 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: STATUS: DOJ Request Re Dir"s QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

b7C 



y 
Just a reminder that this response and the addition of the press release info to another response are 
outstanding. 

If you need me to forward the QFRs to you, let m e know. 

Off ice of Congressional Affairs 
JEH Building Room 7252 

(Send mail to Room 7240) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent Thursday. August 31, 2006 5:46 PM 
To: I kOGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 1 [OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: 

OCA) (FBI) 
RE: STATUS: DOJ Request Re Dir's QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

b7C 

Thanks b5 
NSL VIO-27174 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

l o G C ) (FBI) 
Thi irtalau Anni 7006 5 :30 PM 

J(OGC) (Fpn: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
[OCA) (FBI)] |OGC) (FBI) 

RE: STATUS: DOJ Request Re Oil's Ql-R Responses (bJC, 2 May 06) 

b 6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

b5 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: [ 
Subject: 

"]0GC) (FBI) 
506 5:24 PM_ Thursday, August 31, 20C . . . 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI):f 
JOGC) (FBI);!" . 

RE: STATUS: DOJ Request Re Dir's Ql-R Responses (bJt, 2 May 06) 

• (OCA) (FBI) 
fOGC) (FBI) 
It, b7C 

Over to you 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2006 5:23 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

b 6 
b7C 

J OGC) 
J55cy(FBI); 

EBüJZ 
I h o J c ) 

(OCA) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

RE: STATUS: DOJ Request Re Dir's QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 
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y 
—Original Messina 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday, August 31. 2006 4:40 PM 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Subject: 

I [OCA) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 
STATUS: DOJ Request Re Dir*s QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 

(OGC) (FBI); 

Per ODAG's Request, we're revisiting the Director's QFR responses that we 
submitted to you on.7 June following his 2 May testimony before the Senate 
Judiciary Committee. 

As reflected in the attachment to GC Caproni's 30 August e-mail (below), 
there were four such QFR responses. As we approach today's COB, here's 
the status of each: 

NSL VIO-27175 

Please recall that, after today, I'm scheduled to be out of the office until 
Wednesday, 6 September (as is GC Caproni). We'll should be able to knock 
out these QFRs soon thereafter. In the meantime, have a wonderful Labor 
Day Weekend! 

b 6 

b7C 
—Original Message-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: QFRs 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
WpHnP^av Annnrt m 7006 6:22 PM 

JOGC) (FBI)C 
JOCA) (FBI) 

238 
A 

lOGC) (FBI) 
b 6 

b7C 



UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

« File: qfrsenatejudiciary2006.005.wpd » 

DERIVED^R^M: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1. dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information 
DECLASSIFY ON: 2016083? 
SECRET/ \ 

DERIVED RRuM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1. dated 1/99. Foreign Government Information 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20160837 
SECRET 

' X NSL VIO-27176 

b 6 

b7C 



H. 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) . 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 3:00 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: FINAL - DOJ Request Re Dir's QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON/RECORD" 

I will address it. 

Julie 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2006 7:26 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: FINAL - DOJ Request Re Dir's QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

b 6 

b7C 
N S L V I O - 2 7 1 7 7 

Julie --1 didn't hit send -- but this is what I wanted to send tc 
had sent to me. I don't know if he just doesn't write that wel 
draft answer that just made no sense. 

ast night at 7:30 when I finished fixing what he 
or wasn't thinking or what, but I was not happy to get a 

I sent you in a separate email the final I sent back tc| 11 know these are a pain, but — 

The other answers were all finalized last week. 

VC 

Original Message--
From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Jrij[ 
](OGC) (FBI) 

Thursday, September 07, 2006 5:05 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| 

Subject: FINAL - DOJ Request Re Dir's QFR1 

Importance: High 

kOGC) (FBI) 
Responses ISJU'2 May 06) 

b 6 

b 7 C 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

Ms. Caproni -
A 
240 



X 
Attached are the four QFRs that ODAG wanted us to revisit—plus our OGC responses, revised 
per your instructions. 

Please consider the following as you review the attached: 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 5 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

RECOMMENDATION: That you approve the a M W ^ s p o n s e s and forward them to 
|n OCA. (ili, of course, be glad to make any further revision that you deem 

appropriate.) 

« File: REVISED QFRs - 7 Sep 06 (Dir's SJC Hrg, 2 May 06).wpd » 

O r i g i n a l M p c c a n g . 

From: JoGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, September06, 2006 6:36 PM 

b 6 

b7C 

bjectf 
To 
Subject! yuesnon Ke "biAiub: 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

^ O G C ) (FBI) 
DO) Request Re Dir's QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06)" 

b 6 

b7C 

I understand that won't be here on Thursday, 7 September. In his absence, will you 
be able to handle Gu uaproni's request (below)? 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: W p H n P s H a v Ç p n t e m h o i - n f i 7 0 n f i fi l j j 

(OGC)ŒEûI 
m. 

(OGC) (FBI) To: . 
Cc: THOMAS, JUQE F. (OGC) (FBI);| |)GC) (h&I) 
Subject: RE: STATUS: DOJ Request Re Dir's QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 

b 6 

b7C 

241 

X 



SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

V 

ÌOGC) (FBI) 
—Originai Messia 

From: 
Sent: WpHnPcHay gppfpmhpr fifi 7nns PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) ( F f l l 
Ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
ULiL) (F (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
RE: STATUS: DOJ Request Re Dir's QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 

Ms. Caproni -- NSL VIO-27179 

I'm currently standinc 
earlier today: 

Late Duty at our Front Desk. But, here's what| Iprovided us 

.b7C 
b 5 

« File: DirectorStatsFinal.xls » 

As for the remainder of the OCA tasking, we should be able to finalize it tomorrow. 

Wayne 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. September 06, 2006 5:50 PM 
To: I TOGO (FPii 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);L 
Subject: ~ 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

i.OGC) (FBI); 
FW: STATUS: DOJ Request Re Dir's QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May1 TJ5T 

OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 

b7C 

242 

K 



How are you coming on this? 

VC 

—Original Message— g 
From: I \pCA) (FBn 
Sent: Wednesday, September 06,2006 2:44 PM D / L 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: STATUS: DOJ Request Re Dir*s QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

Just a reminder that this response and the addition of the press release info to another response are 
outstanding. 

If you need me to forward the QFRs to you, let me know. 

b 2 Office of Congressional Affairs 
JEH Building Room 7252 

(Send mail to Room 7240) b 6 
b7C 

NSL VI027180 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ]q g 
Sent: Thursday. August 31. 2006 5:46 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Kb: SI AI US: ÜUJ Request 

](OGC) .(FBI) , , b 7 C 
[OGC) (FBI); | PCA) (FBI) 
est Re Dir"s QFR Responses (SJC, I May 06) 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

—Original Mess^at 
From: 

, r 
I (OGC) (FBI) D b 

Sent: Thnratav. Annn^t ?npfi 5:30 PM b 7 C 
tOGC) rF^n: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) To: 

Cc: 
- , [OGC) CFBI1: CAPRONI. VALERII 
JÖCA) (FBI);| |Q OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: STATUS: DOJ Request Re Di/s QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 

SECRET 
RECORD FISA 

—Original Message— 
From: I lOGQ (FBI1 • 
Sent: Thursday, August 31,2006 5:24 PM( b O 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) CFBH:! JCOCAi (FBI) h 7 r 
Cc: | kOGC) (FBI)| [OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: STATUS: DOJ Request Re DIHs QFR Responses (5JC, 2 May 06) 

243 



Over to you, . D D 
1 1 b7C 

Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thurylav. Aimii^ ?nnfi 5:23 PM 
To: I . |OGC) f-FRH-1 |[OCA) (FBI) b 6 
Cc: I J5SCT(FBI )J KOGC) (FBI) b 7 
Subject: RE: STATUS: DOJ Request Re Uir's Qhk Responses (bJc, 2 May 06) -

b 5 

-Original Message-
From: | [OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Thursday. August 31. 2006 4:40 PM h 7 T 

bCA) (FBI) ^ To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: STATUS: DOJ Request Re Dir's QFR Responses (SJC, 2 May 06) 

LAFRUN1, VALtRlt t.'(OGC) (FBI);| |(OGC) (FBI 

Per ODAG's Request, we're^ffivisitingJbe Director's QFR responses that 
we submitted to you on 7 JuirefoTOwngiTis 2 May testimony before the 
Senate Judiciary Committee. 

As reflected in the attachment to GC Caproni's 30 August e-mail (below), 
there were four such QFR responses. As we approach today's COB, 
here's the status of each: 

b 5 
h 6 
b 7 C 

Please recall that, after today, I'm scheduled to be out of the office until 
244 



Wednesday, 6 September (as is GC Caproni). We'll should be able to 
knock out these QFRs soon thereafter. In the meantime, have a 
wonderful Labor Day Weekend! 

b 6 

b 7 C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. August 30 7006 6:22 Pljl 
I J(OGC) (FBI); 

TJFRT 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RÉCORD" 

« File: qfrsenatejudiciary2006.005.wpd » 

OCA) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) h 6 

b7B 

b5 
b 6 

b7C 
N S L V I O - 2 7 1 8 2 

DERIVED ^ROMr^-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1. dated 1/99. Foreign Government Information 
DECLASSIFY^!: 2016083? 
SECRET "7 T 

DERIVEpYrQ^: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1. dated 1/99. Foreign Government Information 
DECLASSIFKON: 2016083? 
SECRET • R — X -

UNCLASSIFIED 

Y 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, September 12, 2006 7:28 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Outstanding Issues with OIPR 

(OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie-

I sent an email to all UCs reminding them of your request to bring up with you (through me) any outstanding issues with 
OIPR. So far, I've only heard from CILU. This is the list: 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
I'll let you know before the meeting if I receive anything additional. 

NSL VIO-27183 b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
W o H n o c H a w Q o n t o m h o r 1 ? 2006 9 : 1 5 AM 

OGC) (FBI) 

I n t j c w m n r 
OGC) ( F B n f 

(FBI) ^ ^ 
RE: Outstanding Issues with OIPR 

/Pfthf 
(OGC) (FBI): 

(UÜC) (hBI) 

J d 7 C 

ÜÜÜT 
OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

.b7C 

I need this in a memo format that I can give to people at the meeting with a date pending if you can find it. Include 
connectivity issues. 

Thanks, 
Julie 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, September 12, 2006 7:28 PM 

—Original typssanp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Outstanding Issues with OIPR 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b#JSL VIO-27184 
b7C 

Julie-

I sent an email to all UCs reminding them of your request to bring up with you (through me) any outstanding issues 
with OIPR. So far, I've only heard from CILU. This is the list: 

b 5 
h 6 
blC 

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
Sent: Thursday. September 14.2006 3:36 PM ^ g 
To: I |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG document request - IOB involving NSL issued in a threat assessment b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Sorry, don't have a clear recollection. 
b 6 

Julie ' b 7 C 
—Original Message— 

From: | 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2006 9:21 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG document request - IOB involving NSL issued in a threat assessment 

b 5 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D b 

NSL VIO-27185 b 7 C 

OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. September 2b. 2U0& 9:55 AM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 

I • kOGC) (FBI): 
rOGC)(FBI);[ 

(FBI)| [OGC) (FBÏ) 
RE: IOB internal guidance 

|(OGC) (FBI); b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) ÜÜÜT 

SECRlET^ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

b 5 

h 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-27186 

Otherwise - three suggestions 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Friday. September 22. 2006 5:07 PM 

^ t O G C ) (FB I )C 
OGN CFRTTT 

W I 
IOB internal guidancl 

SECRET^O/CON.NOFORN 
RECORD jfexxx 

/ \ 

(OGC) (FBI) 

IrOGG fFBIl 
t o r n rFBnf 

(OGC) (FBI)J 
IkQGQiFBIlE 

IOGC) (FBI) 

259 

b7C 



Attached are my edits for discussion. « File: internaliobJFTchanges.wpd » 
Hit document then review to view. 
Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
RNNM 7975 

XML 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//0feCON.NOFORN" 

DERIVED FfcOM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//ORCj&N.NOFORN 

NSL VIO-27187 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, November 01, 2006 3:27 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
FW: lOBs 

to 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

to 2 
toi E 
to 6 
tolC 

—Original Messsoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, April 05, 2006 9:31 AM 
cm AH rnrv 

NSL VIO-27188 

Subject: FW: löBs 
(FBI); (OGC)(FBI)|_ 

: I HUMAb, JULib K (UÜL) (Fbl); 
JOGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie Thomas. the rienutv General Counsel f 

b 5 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: I |3GC) (FBI) b 2 
Sent: T.IP^V ¿nr i i 04 PM 
To: I I (FBI) b7E 
Ce: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: IOBs u u 

b7C 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-27189 
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NSL VIO-27190 

Jd5 



NSL VIO-27191 

b 5 



NSL VIO-27192 



OGC Talking Points on PIG Report of IOB Violations 

b 5 

NSL VIO-27193 



b 5 

NSL VIO-27194 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001 

March 15, 2006 

M s . Kathryn Lotrianti, Counsel 
Intelligence Oversight Board 
New Executive Office Building - Room 5020 
725 17th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20503 

Dear M s . Lotrianti: 

I am writing to request your concurrence to change FBI 
policy regarding the reporting of errors in the 
collection of information pursuant to a National Security Letter 
(NSL). 

The FBI issues NSLs pursuant to the Fair Credit 
Reporting Act (FCRA), 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681u and 1681v, the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act (ECPA), 18 U.S.C. § 2709, 
and the Right to Financial Privacy Act (RFPA), 12 U.S.C. § 3414. 

On occasion, the FBI receives information to which it 
is not entitled because of a mistake by the recipient in 
providing the information in.response to the N S L . Therefore, if 
the FBI sends an accurate and legal NSL request to an internet 
provider and the provider misreads or misinterprets the letter 
and provides additional unauthorized information in response, the 
FBI reports that error to the Intelligence Oversight Board (IOB). 
For example, the FBI may request the identifying information of 
an email (to, from, subject lines) under the ECPA, but the 
internet provider mistakenly sends the full content of the email. 
The FBI currently reports these violations to the IOB despite the 
fact that the FBI has not violated any statutes, Executive orders 
or Presidential directives. 

The FBI would like to change its policy and consider 
these third party errors to be non-reportable offenses. The 
improperly collected material would be sealed and returned to the 
office fo the Chief Division Counsel (CDC) who would be 
responsible for disposing of the material. The CDC would return 
the material to the NSL recipient with a cover letter explaining 
why the material is being returned and how the recipient can 
avoid the problem in the future. The FBI would still require the 
field office to report any improper collection under an NSL to 
both the Inspection Division and the Office of the General 



Counsel (OGC) as a potential IOB m a t t e r . The reporting document 
would have to explain the circumstances of the improper 
collection, the disposition of the improperly collected material., 
as w e l l as the steps taken to assure that the improper material 
is not searchable or retrievable or in any w a y available for use 
or dissemination by the F B I . However, if OGC determines that the 
improper collection was attributable to an error on the part of 
the third party recipient of the N S L , OGC w o u l d decline to report 
the matter to the IOB. As with all other non-reportable IOB 
matters, OGC will keep a record of its determination for your 
r e v i e w . 

We believe that this new policy conforms w i t h our. 
obligations under Executive Order 12863. In these instances of 
third party error, the FBI is not acting unlawfully or contrary 
to Executive order or Presidential directive. In addition, under 
this n e w policy, the FBI will take immediate steps to sequester 
and return the improperly collected material to the NSL recipient 
in order to prevent any dissemination or use of the m a t e r i a l . 
Therefore, w e believe that it is no longer necessary to report 
these types of third party errors

 W e s e e

^ your 
concurrence in this determination. 

Sincerely, 

Julie F . Thomas 
Deputy General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

2 



Additional IOB OFRs 

b 5 

NSL VI027205 



June 29, 2006 
BY COURIER 

M r . Stephen Friedman 
Chairman 
Intelligence Oversight Board 
New Executive Office Building 
Washington, DC 

Dear M r . Friedman: 

Enclosed for your information is a self-explanatory 
letterhead memorandum (LHM), entitled "Intelligence Oversight 
Board (IOB) M a t t e r , CHICAGO DIVISION, IOB Matter 2006-| ~~f (U) 

The LHM sets forth details of investigative activity which 
the FBI has determined was c o n d u c t e ^ o Y J & i ^ o the Attorney 
General's Guidelines for FBI National Security Investigations and 
Foreign Intelligence Collection, and /or laws, Executive Orders, 
or Presidential Directives that govern FBI foreign 
counterintelligence and international terrorism investigations. 
(U) 

Should you or any member of your staff require additional 
information concerning this matter, or oral briefing will be 
arranged for you at your convenience. (U) 

Sincerely, 

Julie F . Thomas 
Deputy General Counsel 

Enclosure 
Unclassified when detached 
from classified document. 

1 - The Honorable Alberto Gonzales 
Attorney General 
US Department of Justice 



Room 5111 

1 - M r . James Baker 
Counsel, Office of Intelligence Policy and Review 
US Department of Justice 
Room 6150 

1 - M s . Julie F. Thomas 
1 - M s . Mollie M . Loeffler 
1 - 278-HQ-C122 9736-VIO 
1 - Inspection (IOB 20061 I b2 

NSL VI027207 



INTELLIGENCE OVERSIGHT BOARD (IOB) MATTER 
DIVISION 

IOB MATTER 2 006{ 

(U) 

b 2 

b 7 E 

The Federal Bureau of Investigation's[ 
reported t h i s p o t e n t i a l I O B matter involving 

] Division 

unauthorized receipt of telephone intercepts. 

(S) b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

(S) 
NSL VIO-27208 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
Jd4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

(SÎ 

b l 

b 2 

.b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

X 



X 

( U ) 
From June 2, 2005 thru October 4, 2005, did not have 

a LS for the covered FISA account, because FBI Language Services 
was unable to find a sufficient number of LSs who understood the 
Yemeni dialectic of Arabic. On October 5, 2005 FBIHQ Language 
Services assigned a LS to review the FISA captured calls 

on the telephone lines trom 
N F ) 

new case agent 
the LS had 

transferred squads and SA 
On October 5, 2005, 

became the 
was advised that 

(S) 

(S) SAT 

From March 29, 2 006 thru March 30. 2 0 0 6 f 
to mitigate the over collection 

ltook steps 

removal of all over-collected telephone calls, 
nen-recristr-er information, and subscriber information froml 

ELSUR and sent the discs to the 
Engineering and Research Facility (ERF) for segregation of over 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
b7D 

b l 
b 6 

b7C 
b7D 

b l 

b 6 

b7C 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 



c o l l e c t e d c a l l s . In addition, will delete the over 
collected calls and destroy the over 
collected telephone calls. (j^tNF) 

OGC has referred this matter or the FBI's Inspection 
Division for action deemed appropriate. (U) 

NSL VI027210 

X 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

SÎjfôl^ET/0RC0N/N0F0RN 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: R O U T I N E 

To: C o u n t e r t e r r o r i s m 

Date: 06/29/2006 

Attn: ITOS I/CONUS II 

SSA 
IA 

Attn: CDC 
inspection 

From: O f f i c e of G e n e r a l C o u n s e l 
O G C / N S L B / C T L U I/3S-100 

Contact: 

Attn: ISS 

U C 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

T h o m a s J u l i e F 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b 6 

b7C 

(U) 

VIO-27211 

Case I D f f : J ^ ) 2 7 8 - H Q - C 1 2 2 9 7 3 6 - V I O (Pending) 

(U) Title: I N T E L L I G E N C E O V E R S I G H T B O A R D 
IOB M A T T E R 2 0 0 6 j ~ | 

b 2 

Synopsis: It is the o p i n i o n of the O f f i c e of the G e n e r a l 
C o u n s e l that the a b o v e r e f e r e n c e d m a t t e r m u s t b e re p o r t e d to the 
I n t e l l i g e n c e O v e r s i g h t B o a r d (IOB). O u r a n a l y s i s f o l l o w s . 

( T j :• Derived 
Declassify' On̂ i 

G-l 
/29/2031 

( U ) Reference: ( ^ 27 8 - H Q - C 1 2 2 9 7 3 6 - V I O S e r i a l 1283 

By e l e c t r o n i c communication (EC)dated A p r i l 3, (TJ) Details : 
2006, the Fie l d O f f i c e r e p o r t e d to the 
Inspection D i v i sion a n d the O f f i c e of G e n e r a l C o u n s e l (OGC) this 
p o t e n t i a l IOB m a t t e r . 

FG / /MPM 

b 2 

b7E 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

^feßRET/0RC0N/N0F0RN 



<U) SàSRET/ORCON/NOFORN 

To: Counterterrorism From: Office of General Counsel 
Re: 'rsO 278-HQ-C1229736-VIO, 06/29/2006 

(S 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

_LSJU ' T \ T F { " 

NSL VIO-27212 

b l 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

( U ) 
T ^ x From June 2, 2005 thru October 4, 2005, 

did not have a LS for the covered FISA account, because FfTT 
Language Servi^s was unable to find a sufficient number of LSs 

J On October 5, 2005 who understood 
FBIHQ Language Services assignedf 
captured calls on the telephone lines 

b 2 

b7E 
|a LS 

from 
to review the FISA 

(S//NF) SA transferred squads and SA 
became the n4w C556 ¿gent. On October 5, 2005, Saf 

was advised that the LS hacf 

n o t i r i e a c n e 
coverage be terminated on cné[ 

j r ' i b A m a n a g e r a n u l e q u e s L e u L i m 
SA 

^ I S A 
contacted 

>5$RET/0RC0N/N0F0RN 

b l 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 



(S) 

E b ^ T 

To : 
(U) Re: 

SEC$£T/0RC0N/N0F0RN 

C o u n t e r t e r r o r i s m From: O f f i c e of G e n e r a l C o u n s e l 
2 7 8 - H Q - C 1 2 2 9 7 3 6 - V I O , 06/29/2006 

b l 

h 6 
blC 
b 7 D 

( fi//NF) T h e T.R w a s 1-.P1 e n h o n i c a l 1 v A D V I SPD b v 

'urcner i n v e s t i g a t i o n r e v e a i e a tne 
target h a d n o t u s e d the facility since O c t o b e r 29, 2 0 0 4 . U p o n 
learning of the o v e r c o l l e c t i o n on the c e l l u l a r t e l e p h o n e n u m b e r 

y A c o n t a c t e d the [ ] t e c h n i c a l squad, 
advised the squad Ot t n e dpyplonmpnt anH rpr-mested FTSA roveragp 
be immediately discontinued. I I 

J u v e r c o n e c t i o n or tne c e n u i a r t e i e p n o n e nurruoer o c c u r r è d 
trom M a r c h 11, 2 005 through O c t o b e r 6, 2 0 0 5 . 

I C- / /ATP \ £1 zL " ^ ^ 4- ^ ^ ^ V. ^ 

' S / / W F ' 
NüL VIO 

LS to d i s c o n t i n u e 
On Octobe: 

the review 
n - Instructed the 

(S//NF) F r o m M a r c h 29, 2006 t h r u March 3 D — 7 0 0 6 f 
took steps to m i t i g a t e the over collection 

A s r e q u i r e d b y E x e c u t i v e O r d e r (E.O.) 12863 (Sept. 
13, 1993) a n d S e c t i o n 2-56 of the N a t i o n a l F o r e i g n I n t e l l i g e n c e 
P r o g r a m M a n u a l (NFIPM), OGC w a s tasked to d e t e r m i n e w h e t h e r or 
n o t the m a t t e r d e s c r i b e d h e r e i n should b e r e p o r t e d to I O B . W e 
b e l i e v e the r e p o r t e d a c t i v i t y r e q u i r e s n o t i f i c a t i o n . 

i U )

 S e c t i o n 2.4 of E . O . 12863 m a n d a t e s that the h e a d s 
of I n t e l l i g e n c e C o m m u n i t y c o m p o n e n t s r e p o r t all i n f o r m a t i o n to 
the IOB that it d e e m s n e c e s s a r y to c a r r y out its 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s . T h a t section r e q u i r e s the I n s p e c t o r s G e n e r a l 
and G e n e r a l C o u n s e l of the I n t e l l i g e n c e C o m m u n i t y to r e p o r t 
"intelligence a c t i v i t i e s that they h a v e r e a s o n to b e l i e v e m a y b e 

SÈ^ÊT/ORCON/NOFORN 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
b7D 

b l 

b 6 

b7C 
b7D 
b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
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S^ET/ORCON/NOFORN 

To: Counterterrorism From: Office of General Counsel 
Re: ()&( 278-HQ-C1229736-VIO, 06/29/2006 

unlawful or contrary to Executive Order or Presidential 
Directive". This language has been interpreted to mandate the 
reporting of any violation of guidelines or regulations, approved 
by the Attorney General, in accordance with E.O. 12333, if such 
provision was designed in full or in part to protect the 
individual rights of a United States person. This includes 
violations of agency procedures issued under E.O. 12333, unless 
they involve purely administrative matters. For the FBI, the 
Office of the General Counsel (OGC) submits reports to the IOB. 

^ ^ : The Attorney General Guidelines for FBI Foreign 
Intelligence Collection and Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations (NSIG) provide that "all lawful investigative 
techniques may be used in full investigations." Section 2-56 of 
the NFIPM identifies as reportable to the IOB unauthorized 
investigations, the use of unlawful methods and techniques, 
exceeding the authorized scope of permitted activities, and 
failing to adhere to minimization requirements. 

\ y . INSL VIO-27214 
p§) In this instance OGC is required to report the 

potential IOB error in accordance with E.O. 12863 and Section 2-
56 of the NFIPM, because investigative results were obtained on 
cellular telephone of a presumed USPER who was not the subject of 
an FBI investigation. 

SEC^T/ORCON/NOFORN 



SE&ET/O, iRCON/NOFORN 

m To : 
Re: 

Counterterrorism From: Office of General Counsel 
( V 278-HQ-C1229736-VIO, 06/29/2006 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Discretionary) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT LIBERTY CROSSING ONE 

(U) For review and action deemed appropriate. 

Set Lead 2: (Action) 

AT 

(S) Field Office is directed to ensure that 
all records pertaining to cellular ^j-e^j^p^^j^imber 
are removed from all databases. 

Set Lead 3: (Action) 

INSPECTION 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 

. (U) For review and action deemed appropriate, 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

SE^BT/ORCON/NOFORN 
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SECRET-DRAFT- POLICY TO BE DISSEMINATED TO ALL DIVISIONS 

INTELLIGENCE OVERSIGHT BOARD GUIDANCE 

(U) The President, by Executive Order 12334, dated 
12/04/1981, established the President's Intelligence Oversight 
Board (PIOB). On 09/13/1993, by Executive Order 12863, the 
President renamed it the Intelligence Oversight Board and 
established the Board as a standing committee of the President's 
Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board. Among its responsibilities, 
the IOB has been given authority to review the FBI's practices 
and procedures relating to foreign intelligence and foreign 
counterintelligence collection. 

NSL VIO-27216 

SECRET 1 



•X
1

 SECRET-DRAFT- POLICY TO BE DISSEMINATED TO ALL DIVISIONS 

NSL VIO-27217 b 2 

b 5 

SECRET 2 
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 SECRET-DRAFT- POLICY TO BE DISSEMINATED TO ALL DIVISIONS 

NSL VIO-27218 

S E C R E T 74 



SE^^T—DRAFT— POLICY TO BE DISSEMINATED TO ALL DIVISIONS 

NSL VIO-27219 



G I R R I ^ T - - R > P A 1 7 T - - P M i r v T O R I T N I C C F M I N A T R N T O A T T R U V I C I R U V E 

NSL VIO-27220 

b 2 

b 5 

SECRET 5 
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 SECRET-DRAFT- POLICY TO BE DISSEMINATED TO ALL DIVISIONS 

to 2 

SECRET 6 
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SECRET-DRAFT- POLICY TO BE DISSEMINATED TO ALL DIVISIONS 

NSL VIO-27222 

b2 
b 5 

SECRET 7 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

SEÌ^ÉT 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: ROUTINE 

To: All Divisions 

Date: 08/18/2006 

Attn: ADIC/SAC 
CDC 

From: Office of the General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 

Contact: National Security Law Branch, 
b2 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

Pistole John S 
Hulon Willie T 
Caproni Valerie E. 
Thomas Julie F 

NSL VIO-27223 
b 6 

b7C 
Case ID #: (U) 278-HQ-C1229736 

Title: (U) REVISED PROCEDURES FOR THE SUBMISSION 
OF REPORTS OF POTENTIAL INTELLIGENCE 
OVERSIGHT BOARD MATTERS 

Synopsis: (U) To provide legal guidance to all divisions 
regarding the reporting requirements of potential Intelligence 
Oversight Board (IOB) matters. This electronic communication 
(EC) supercedes all previous oral and written guidance relating 
to IOB matters. 

(U) DeriveHProm : G-3 
Declassify On: X25-1 

Details: (U) The President, by Executive Order 12334, dated 
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



S f ^ T 

To: All Division From:. Office of the General Counsel 
Re: (U) 278-HQ-C1229736, 08/18/2006 

(U) Section 2.4 of Executive Order 12863 mandates that 
Inspectors General and General Counsel of the Intelligence 
Community components (in the FBI, the Assistant Director, 
Inspection Division (INSD), and the General Counsel, Office of 
the General Counsel (OGC), respectively) report to the IOB 
intelligence activities that they have reason to believe may be 
unlawful or contrary to Executive Order or Presidential Directive 
(potential IOB matters). This language has been interpreted to 
mandate the reporting of any violation of a provision of The 
Attorney General's Guidelines for FBI National Security 
Investigations and Foreign Intelligence Collection (NSIG), 
effective 10/31/2003, or other guidelines or regulations approved 
by the Attorney General in accordance with EO 12333, dated 
12/04/1981, if such provision was designed to ensure the 
protection of individual rights.

1

 Violations of provisions that 
merely are administrative in nature and not deemed to have been 
designed to ensure the protection o & c f r i g h t s are 
generally not reported to the IOB.

2

 The FBI Inspection Division 
is required, however, to maintain records of such administrative 
violations for three years so that the Counsel to the IOB may 
review them upon request. 

(U) The Attorney General's Guidelines on General 
Crimes. Racketeering Enterprise and Terrorism Enterprise 
Investigations (AG Guidelines on General Crimes), effective 
05/30/2002, are not considered guidelines or regulations approved 
by the Attorney General in accordance with EO 12333. 
Accordingly, any potential violation of the AG Guidelines on 
General Crimes should not be reported to OGC as a potential IOB 
matter. 

2

 (U) This interpretation of the reporting requirements 
was furnished to the FBI by the PIOB during a meeting on 
06/18/1982. William H . Webster, then Director of the FBI, 
concurred with this-interpretation and confirmed the immediate 
implementation of reporting procedures in adherence to this 
interpretation in a letter, dated 07/14/1982, to Dr. W . Glenn 
Campbell, Chairman of the PIOB. This interpretation was 
confirmed by Mary C . Lawton, Counsel for Intelligence Policy, 
Office of Intelligence Policy and Review, Department of Justice, 
by letter dated 04/08/1983. 
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To: All Division From: Office of the General Counsel 
Re: (U) 278-HQ-C122973 6, 08/18/2006 

PROCEDURES 

1. (U) Obligation to Report Potential IOB Matters. 
FBI employees have an obligation to report conduct that may be 
unlawful or contrary to Executive Order or Presidential 
Directive, as described in the previous paragraph, within 14 days 
of the discovery of the possible error or violation. The failure 
to report such matters, for whatever reason, may result in severe 
disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal from the FBI. 

2 . (U) Reporting Procedures. FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) 
divisions and field offices are responsible for monitoring 
intelligence activities and reporting possible IOB matters to 
Internal Investigations Section (IIS), INSD, and National 
Security Law Branch (NSLB), Office of the General Counsel, as 
discussed in this section. 

3 . (U) Contents of IOB Reporkng^Ë^^^^ieports of 
potential IOB Matters are to be reported to INSD (Attn: IIS) and 
OGC (Attn: NSLB) by electronic communication (EC), uploaded into 
Case ID Number 278-HQ-C1229736-VIO, and include the following 

The caption of the reporting EC 
should state: REPORT OF POTENTIAL 
IOB MATTER; 

Identification of the substantive 
investigation in which the 
questionable activity occurred, 
including the names of relevant 
personnel including the case agent 
and his/her supervisors-

Identification of the subject's (or 
asset's) status as a United States 
(U.S.) person or non-U.S. person; 

A complete and thorough explanation 
of the error believed to be 

information : 

A . 

B . 

C . 

3

 (U) It is no longer necessary to put the names of the 
case agent and supervisor in the caption, but the names should be 
included in the text of the reporting E C . 
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To: All Division From: Office of the General Counsel 
Re: (U) 278-HQ-C122973 6, 08/18/2006 

committed and all relevant facts. 
The explanation should include: 

(1)' A statement regarding when 
the error occurred (including, 
in instances of delayed 
reporting, an explanation for 
the delayed submission); 

(2) A statement concerning 
the controlling law, 
regulation or NSIG provision 
that pertains to the violation 
[for example: "The Foreign 
Intelligence Surveillance 
Court authorized an electronic 
s u r v e i l l a n ® g L ^ | ^ a t 
(time) on (date), or "A full 
investigation was initiated on 
(date) and expired on 
(date)"]; 

(3) A complete statement of 
the status of the 
investigation or matter 
including, if applicable, 
when it was initiated, when it 
expired, when it was renewed, 
and whether it currently is 
opened or closed; and 

(4) A statement if and when a 
Foreign Intelligence 
Surveillance Act (FISA) 
request has been 
submitted to OIPR, if 
relevant. 

4. (U) Approval Level of Reportable I0B Matters. EC 
reports of potential IOB matters must be approved by the ADIC/SAC 
or Assistant Director, as appropriate. FBI personnel are 
encouraged to call NSLB concerning questions as to what is 
required or should be included in initial reports of IOB matters. 

5. (U) Quarterly Reports. In addition to the 
foregoing, on a quarterly basis, each field office and FBIHQ 
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To: All Division From: Office of the General Counsel 
Re: (U) 278-HQ-C122973 6, 08/18/2006 

division is required to submit to OGC (Attn: NSLB) an EC 
certifying that all employees of the office or division were 
contacted concerning the requirement to report possible IOB 
matters. (See MAOP. Part 1, 1-22.) The canvassing of employees 
may be accomplished by e-mail within field offices and HQ 
divisions. EC certifications to OGC/NSLB may be approved by an 
ASAC or Deputy Assistant Director, as appropriate. 

6. (U) Action by OGC/NSLB.
4

 Following receipt of the 
information required by paragraph 3 above, OGC/NSLB will review 
the conduct described to determine if the reported error or 
violation requires notification to the IOB based upon the 
requirements of EO 12863 and guidance previously provided by the 
IOB and the Office of Intelligence Policy and Review, Department 
of Justice (OIPR). OGC/NSLB will prepare a written opinion as to 
whether the matter is reportable to the IOB. If the reported 
matter is determined to require I O B ^ p ^ ^ ^ ^ ? ?

0 1 1

' OGC/NSLB will 
prepare the necessary correspondence to the IOB setting forth the 
basis for the notification (see paragraph 8 below). That 
correspondence will be signed by the General Counsel or the 
General Counsel's designee. A copy of the correspondence will 
also be sent to INSD/IIS and to the SAC or Assistant Director who 
initially reported the matter for action deemed appropriate. 
Copies of that correspondence will also be delivered to the 
Office of the Attorney General, Department of Justice (DOJ), and 
OIPR. 

7. (u) Retention of incidents that are not reported. 
Reports of potential IOB matters determined by OGC/NSLB not to 
require notification to the IOB will be retained by INSD for 
three years for possible review by the Counsel to the IOB, 
together with a copy of the opinion concerning the basis for the 
determination that IOB notification was not required. 

8. (U) Conduct that must be reported as potential IOB 
violations. The following incidents must be reported to OGC/NSLB 
as potential IOB violations. OGC/NSLB will then evaluate the 
potential IOB violation and determine whether the violation is 
reportable to the IOB. This list is not exhaustive. If there 
are any concerns regarding whether an incident is reportable to 
OGC/NSLB, please contact NSLB to discuss the matter. 

(U) Once INSD has been notified that a potential IOB 
error has occurred, it will take action deemed appropriate. 

s i ^ T 
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To: All Division From: Office of the General Counsel 
Re: (U) 278-HQ-C1229736, 08/18/2006 

A . (U) Engaging in activities believed to be unlawful 
or contrary to Executive Orders or Presidential Directives. 

B . (U) Engaging in activities believed to violate the 
United States Constitution. 

C . (U) Initiating a form of electronic surveillance 
or a search without authorization from the Foreign Intelligence 
Surveillance Court (FISC) or other legal authorization. 

> 
D . (U) Failing to terminate an authorized 

surveillance at the time prescribed by the FISC or other relevant 
legal authority. 

E . (U) Engaging in investigative activity beyond the 
scope of the FISC order or other relevant legal authority. 

NSL VIO-27228 
F . (U) A carrier providing information beyond the 

scope of the FISC order or other relevant legal authority 
resulting in the unintentional acquisition of data. 

G . (U) Failing to adhere to the minimization or 
dissemination requirements specified in a FISC order or other 
relevant legal authority. 

(S) 

( S )
 T ^ r 

J . (U) Failing to submit the annual LHM within 90 
days of the date that it was due.

5 
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All Division From: Office of the General Counsel 
(U) 278-HQ-C1229736, 08/18/2006 

(S) K 

L. (U) Serving a National Security Letter (NSL) to 
the carrier containing a substantive typographical error (i.e. 
numbers on telephone number transposed). 

M . (U) Serving an NSL that requests information that 
is beyond the scope permissible by statute (i.e. content 
information). 

N . (U) A carrier providing information beyond the 
scope of an NSL resulting in the unintentional acquisition of 
data. 

_Q NSL VIO 17779 

fro 

>) If the IOB violation involves the unintentional 
acquisitiofi

 v

of information under the Foreign Intelligence 

5(.,.continued) 
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To: All Division From: Office of the General Counsel 
Re: (U) 278-HQ-C122 9736, 08/18/2006 

Surveillance Act, the field should ensure that all inadvertently-
captured information is collected, sequestered, sealed, and 
delivered to the FBI substantive unit to be submitted to the 
FISC, via OIPR, for appropriate disposition. 

10. (U) This EC supercedes all previous oral and written 
guidance relating to IOB matters. Questions concerning the IOB 
process or reporting procedures should be directed to OGC/NSLB. 

m - ( s ) ^ 

b l 

b 2 

NSL VIO-27230 
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To: All Division From: Office of the General Counsel 
Re: (U) 278-HQ-C122973 6, 08/18/2006 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES 

(U) Disseminate to all division personnel. 

NSL VIO-27231 
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